
From: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR
To: Vater, Katherine
Cc: Perkins, Thomas
Subject: RE: RHL Freeze Protection Inspections
Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 10:40:00 AM
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Good point. Let’s skip December this year, and start in January. Thanks!
 
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Cindy Koepke, P.G.
Phone: 608-219-2181
Email: cynthia.koepke@wisconsin.gov

 

From: Vater, Katherine <KVater@trccompanies.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 9:12 AM
To: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR <Cynthia.Koepke@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Perkins, Thomas <TPerkins@trccompanies.com>
Subject: RHL Freeze Protection Inspections
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

 

Cindy –
 
We were planning to do the freeze protection inspections, but I’m wondering if you’d like to have
them done this month or not.  We didn’t have a hard freeze yet and this week is expected to be
unseasonably warm (as I’m sure you’ve heard), and no one knows what the weather will do the next
couple of weeks.
 
We could wait until January (not bill this month) or, depending on Tom’s availability, we could also
wait until the last week of the month.
 
Let me know what you prefer.
 
Thanks,
Kat
 

Katherine Vater, PE (WI) 
Project Manager
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From: Vater, Katherine
To: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR
Cc: Perkins, Thomas
Subject: RHL - January Freeze Protection Inspection
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 3:27:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Cindy –
 
Tom completed the monthly freeze protection inspection at RHL.  No issues were identified.  We will
conduct the next inspection mid-February.
 
P-8BR –Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-9D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-31IA –Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-31IB – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-31D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-33D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-24D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-24E – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-36S – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
 P-36D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
 
Thanks,
Kat
 

Katherine Vater, PE (WI) 
Senior Project Manager
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From: Vater, Katherine
To: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR
Cc: Perkins, Thomas
Subject: RHL - February Freeze Protection Inspection
Date: Monday, February 21, 2022 11:49:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Cindy –
 
Tom completed the monthly freeze protection inspection at RHL on 2/18/2022.  No issues were
identified.  We will conduct the next inspection in March (which will be the final inspection of the
winter).
 
P-8BR –Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-9D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-31IA –Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-31IB – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-31D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-33D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-24D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-24E – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-36S – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
 P-36D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
 
Thanks,
Kat
 
 

Katherine Vater, PE (WI) 
Senior Project Manager
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T 608-826-3663 | C 608-807-8968 | kvater@trccompanies.com
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From: Vater, Katherine
To: Koepke, Cynthia L - DNR
Cc: Perkins, Thomas
Subject: RHL - March Freeze Protection Inspection
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 8:57:29 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Cindy –
 
Tom completed the monthly freeze protection inspection at RHL on 3/24/2022.  No issues were
identified.  This was the final inspection of the winter.
 
P-8BR –Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-9D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-31IA –Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-31IB – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-31D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-33D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-24D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-24E – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
P-36S – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
 P-36D – Freeze protection is working and the well is not flowing.
 
Thanks,
Kat
 
 

Katherine Vater, PE (WI) 
Senior Project Manager
 

708 Heartland Trail, Suite 3000, Madison, WI 53717
T 608-826-3663 | C 608-807-8968 | kvater@trccompanies.com
LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | TRCcompanies.com
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